
24 August 2016 

Miranda Moody 
Forbes Chambers 
11/185 Elizabeth Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 

By email: mmoody@forbeschambers.com.au 

Dear Ms Moody 

Royal Commission 
into Institutional Responses 
to Child Sexual Abuse 

Royal Commission into Institutional Responses to Child Sexual Abuse (Royal Commission) 
Case Study CS42: Anglican Diocese of Newcastle 

As you are aware, the Royal Commission held a public hearing in relation to the Anglican Diocese of 

Newcastle from 2-12 August 2016, during which your client, Bishop Alfred Holland, gave oral evidence. 

As you are also aware, two additional sitting days have been scheduled in Newcastle on 29 and 30 

August 2016. 

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that during the hearing, the following oral evidence or 

documents were or will be produced that refer to your client: 

1. Oral evidence of Keith Allen: Transcript (Day C159) 9 August 2016 at T16859:31- 16861::24. 

2. Statement of David Frost dated 7 August 2016 (STAT.1122.001.0001). In particular, we draw 
your attention to paragraphs [21] to [23] of that statement. 

3. Statement of Lesley Danger dated 5 August 2016 (STAT.1120.001.0001_R). 

4. Letter from Keith Allen to Bishop Holland dated 30 May 1990 (ANG.0050.001.3180) (Exhibit 

20, Day C156). 

5. Pre-sentence report for Stephen Hatley Gray dated 3 September 1990 
(NSW.2008.001.0114_R) (Tab 11A of the Tender Bundle). In particular, we draw your 
attention to pinpoint reference 0120, paragraph [6]; and 

6. File note of John Cleary dated 5 March 2013 (ANG.0207.001.0279_R) (Tab 357A ofthe 

Tender Bundle). 

Copies of these documents are attached to this letter. Please be aware that there is a Direction Not 
to Publish (0-PU-CTH-42-8) over the contents of the statements of David Frost and Lesley Danger, 

noting they have not yet been tendered into evidence. 

GPO Box 5283 Sydney NSW 2001 Australia T 1800 099 340 W childabuseroyalcommission.gov.au 

CORR.0335.001.0001_R

kabilan.bascaran
Sticky Note
None set by kabilan.bascaran

kabilan.bascaran
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by kabilan.bascaran

kabilan.bascaran
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by kabilan.bascaran



Please provide a supplementary statement by 26 August 2016 addressing the contents of these 

documents. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me or Kirstie Raffan on (02 
any aspect of this letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

~ 
~r G' . Tony 1ugn1 

Solicitor Assisting 
Telephone: 02 1':''fF.I1:~•;.r.;,r.•r::re':'I·=-
Email: tony.giugni@childabuseroyalcommission .gov.au 

you would like to discuss 
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